

From: [Matthew Gotschall](#)
To: [Joni Ransom](#)
Subject: FW: Occupational Education Grant
Date: Friday, August 14, 2026 9:57:22 AM

You can add this email under my President's report for the Board meeting too. Thanks, Matt

From: Timm, Gary <Gary.Timm@nebraska.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2026 3:06 PM
To: Matthew Gotschall <mgotschall@cccneb.edu>
Subject: Occupational Education Grant

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Central Community College. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Forward suspicious items to : spam@cccneb.edu

Good afternoon, Matt.

The committee met this afternoon and approved your grant proposal for \$250,000. Neb. Rev. Stat. § 85-1539(2) requires the commission to disburse the \$250,000 between October 5th and 20th. As noted in the RFP, our intent will be to send the funds on October 5th.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Gary

Gary Timm

Chief Finance and Administrative Officer
Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary Education
140 North 8th Street, Suite 300
P.O. Box 95005
Lincoln, NE 68509-5005
Phone: (402) 471-0020
Website: <https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/>



This communication contains information that may be CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. This material may be protected under the laws of the state of Nebraska, and may include information protected as attorney work product, attorney client communications and/or relating to an investigation or examination. The information is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone (402-471-2847) or by e-mail immediately.

MATT GOTSCHALL
COLLEGE PRESIDENT
mgotschall@cccneb.edu | +1 308 398 7300

Central Community College maximizes student and community success.

